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ADDENDUM # 1 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: Transport Services for Deceased Persons Bid # 21-088 

 

 Questions and Answers: 

 

1. Would an annual cost for all services combined be considered?  

 

Answer: Vendors are to quote a cost per unit as stipulated on the bid form   

 

2. Has a term limit for the contracts been decided? If so, what is the contract term 1, 2, 3, years etc. 

 

Answer: Macon Bibb County Legal Department will determine contract term agreement. 

 

3. On the budget form for cremation & storage there is a column titled Total Cost, please specify what you are 

referring too, is it annua, monthly, or other? 

 

Answer: The total cost should equate to the unit of per person.  

 

4. On the Bid Form for Transport in column two you refer to recovery to Macon-Bibb Crime Lab.  At this 

time, we are aware that Macon-Bibb Crime lab does not except all remains for Bibb and they are being 

transported to the GBI Crime Lab in Decatur Georgia, which will affect the cost, will you consider revising 

this column to reflect the present process? 

 

Answer: Vendors are allowed to enter a separate unit cost for transport from Macon-Bibb Crime Lab to the 

GBI Crime Lab in Decatur, Georgia. 

 

5. Will a maximum number of transports and cremations be put in place per year? Example, if an annual cost 

is to cover 200 transports per year and Bibb went over that number, would the additional transports and 

cremations that exceed the maximum number be paid for per case? 

 

Answer: There is no maximum number for this bid. Unit of measure cost for this bid, is the price you 

would quote per pick-up.  



 

6. What was the annual total of transports and cremations for bibb during the fiscal year 2019-2020 and 2020-

2021? 

 

Answer: There is no data on annual transports and cremation services currently.  

 

 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on 

your bid form.  

 

 

Sincerely,      

           

Laura Hardwick  

Senior Procurement Officer 

 

 


